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AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Transportation and Public Utilities and Technology Standing
Committee
FROM: Sen. Carlene M. Walker, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Tuesday, January 16, 2007
TIME: 2:00 PM

PLACE: Room W020, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0100 Motor Vehicle License and Registration Fees Exemption for Purple Heart License

Plates (J. Hickman)
(sch/mbs)

2. SB0084 Confidentiality of Reports to Driver License Division (A. Christensen)
(sch/mbs)

3. SB0017 Traffic Code Amendments (S. Jenkins)
(sch/mbs)

4. SB0036 Safety Belt Enforcement Amendments (P. Jones)
(sch/mbs)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Carlene M. Walker, Chair

Sen. Mike Dmitrich Sen. Sheldon L Killpack Sen. Kevin T. VanTassell
Sen. Scott K. Jenkins Sen. Ed Mayne

Committee Analyst: Mark B. Steinagel, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Karen Allred STPT0116.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



